
 
----- Original Message -----  
From: Alan Baxter  
To: Josette Wier  
Cc: Dave Ripmeester  
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 10:47 AM 
Subject: Fw: Logging in Core Ecosystem 

  
 
Josette Wier,  
 
Thank you for your interest in this amendment.  Please note that the proposed amendment was 
developed by PIR, with input from several government ministries and the Bulkley Valley Community 
Resources Board to address how to maintain the values of the Core Ecosystems in the face of the 
mountain pine beetle epidemic. For your interest and information you will find three documents 
attached  that provide further detail on the work done to date to develop the proposal for harvesting in the 

Quick Core and PIR's proposed operations:  
1. Ecosystem Adjustment Proposal: Is a document prepared by PIR which provides the 

background/rationale for the request to amend PIR's FSP and harvest CP 335.  
2. CRB Quick Core Presentation: Is a set of power point slides that were developed for a presentation to 
the CRB on October 9, 2012.  I have removed the pictures from this presentation as discussed this 

morning to reduce the size of the document.  
3. Proposed FSP Section 5.1.1 amendment wording: This is a cut from PIR's FSP Results and Strategies 
section for Core Ecosystems with the proposed new strategy (c) highlighted in red.printing.   
 
The maps a pictures have been removed from these documents due to file size constraints. If you would 
like a map of the proposed harvesting please let me know and we can arrange for you to pick it up.  If you 

have any further questions or require additional information please contact myself or Dave Ripmeester.  
 
 
 
Alan Baxter, RPF 
Planning Forester 
Pacific Inland Resources a Division of West Fraser Ltd. 

 




